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312 UNITED STATES NATIONAL
BANK BUILDING

DENVER 2, COLORADO

February 11, 1960

PHONE AMHERST 6-1306

Mr. Emery Arnold

District Engineer

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Ripley No, 1 Completion
SW/4 of Section 26, 32N, 13W,
San Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Subject well has recently been completed as a dual Dakota-
Mesa Verde gas producer, A Baker model '"D'' production packer has
been set between zones, The Dakota will be served by 2" tubing and
the Mesa Verde by a 1 1/4" annular string, We will be currently sub-
mitting the necessary data to obtain administrative approval for this
dual completion. In the meantime, this letter will serve to inform you
that packer leakage test will be performed by flowing the Dakota on
February 16th and the Mesa Verde on February 23rd,

There are no offset operators of interest since we offset the
well on three sides. We are not aware of who may be the owner of the
undeveloped acreage to the West and North, We do, however, believe
that Southern Union Gas Company may hold acreage in the general vicin-
ity of this well and accordingly are notifying them of these tests by copy
of this letter.

Very truly yours,

CONSOLIDAT OIL ¥ GAS, INC.
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Southern Union Gas Company ML O
Farmington, N.M. .
cc - Mr., Robert B, Tenison N
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